Wednesday, October 23, 2024 at 14:05:41 Atlantic Daylight Time

Subject: [msvufa-univ-list] Bargaining update

Date: Thursday, May 9, 2024 at 1:20:05 PM Atlantic Daylight Saving Time
From: msvufa-univ-list on behalf of Genevieve Boulet

To: msvufa-univ-list@msvufa.ca

Attachments: ATT00001.txt
Bonjour tout le monde,

| met with the Employer's Lead Negotiator to determine the process for drafting the CA. She
completed the package of agreed-upon proposals, she provided us with an electronic version, and |
picked up the hardcopy on Tuesday. | am combing through the 410-page document with the team,
aiming to complete the review by the end of next week. Of course, our new CA is not that long! The
package is long because we negotiated through email rather than in person followed by the marathon
negotiations that led to the tentative agreement. Agreement was reached in emails, verbally in person
during that weekend, and on other pieces of paper. Gathering all of the bits and pieces was tedious
and she is well-aware that there will likely be revisions to make.

| thank you for your continued patience!

En toute solidarité/In solidarity,
Geneviéve

Please communicate with me at Genevieve.Boulet@msvufa.ca regarding union matters.

Geneviéve Boulet, PhD (Pronouns: she/her)

Associate Professor of Educational Mathematics, Faculty of Education
Lead Negotiator, MSVUFA

Grievance Officer, MSVUFA

Mount Saint Vincent University

Halifax, NS, B3M 2J6

Genevieve.Boulet@msvu.ca

Where there is a will, there is a way - Vouloir c'est pouvoir

MSVU is located in Mi'kma'ki, the ancestral and unceded lands of the Mi'kmaq
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